SAFETY RECALL NOTICE

REMINGTON CHAINSAWS MODEL NUMBERS RM4214, RM4218, RM4620





Chainsaws Affected: Only the model numbers shown above, and certain serial numbers, 1K155XQ0198 through 1F076XQ0200 (manufactured between November 15, 2015 and June 7, 2016), are included in the recall. The second through fifth characters of the serial number identify the manufacturing date. The second character is the month with A= January, B= February, C = March etc. The third and fourth characters are the day of the month. The fifth character is the last digit of the year of manufacture (e.g. C286 = March 28, 2016). Chainsaws which fall outside the affected serial number range are not affected and are OK to continue using. Affected chainsaws were sold between February 11, 2016 and July 12, 2016.

Hazard: Chainsaws may contain a broken internal engine breather valve. If so, the chainsaw will leak fuel posing a fire hazard.

What Consumers Should Do: Consumers should stop using the chainsaw and call 1-888-848-6038 for a further instruction on obtaining a replacement.

DO NOT USE AN AFFECTED CHAINSAW

If you need assistance locating or reading the model or serial number of your chainsaw, or have any other questions, call the Remington Chainsaw Recall Hotline toll-free at 1-888-848-6038

between 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM EST Monday through Friday; Or visit our website

> http://www.mtdproducts.com www.remingtonpowertools.com